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State of Missouri
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)
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)

No.   09-0308 MC



)

McKAY’S HAULING COMPANY, INC.,
)




)



Respondent.
)

DECISION
McKay’s Hauling Company, Inc. (“McKay”) violated § 307.400.1
 by its failure to comply with 49 CFR § 395.8(a).
Procedure

On March 2, 2009, the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission (“the MHTC”) filed a complaint asking us to find that McKay violated federal and state motor carrier laws.  On March 9, 2009, McKay received by certified mail our notice of complaint/notice of hearing and a copy of the complaint.  On July 2, 2009, the MHTC filed a motion for summary decision.  We gave McKay until July 17, 2009, to respond, but it did not respond.
Findings of Fact

1.
McKay is located at 8119 Page Avenue in St. Louis, Missouri.  
2.
The MHTC has granted intrastate operating authority to McKay, which was in effect on December 3 and December 17, 2007.

3.
On December 3, 2007, McKay owned, leased, or had under its control a 2001 Mack dump truck that had a gross vehicle weight rating (“GVWR”) of 64,000 pounds.  On that date, McKay used one of its drivers, Arthur E. McKay, to use the 2001 Mack for hauling dirt and rock over public highways from one place in St. Louis to a work area in St. Louis.  McKay failed to require Arthur E. McKay to make a record of duty status on this trip.

4.
On December 27, 2007, McKay owned, leased, or had under its control a 2003 Mack dump truck with a GVWR of 64,000 pounds.  On that date, McKay used one of its drivers, Kelvert B. Gardner, to use the 2003 Mack to haul dirt and rock over public highways from one place in St. Louis to a work area in St. Louis.  McKay failed to require Kelvert B. Gardner to make a record of duty status on this trip.
5.
The trips by McKay and Gardner on December 3 and 17, 2007, respectively, were made on public highways in furtherance of McKay's business of transporting property for compensation or hire.

Conclusions of Law


We have jurisdiction to hear the MHTC’s complaint.
  The MHTC must show by clear and satisfactory evidence that the McKay violated the law.


We may grant the MHTC's motion for summary decision if the MHTC establishes facts that entitle it to a favorable decision and McKay fails to genuinely dispute such facts.
  We find 
that the MHTC has established by clear and satisfactory evidence the violations alleged in its complaint.  We make our findings of fact and conclusions of law accordingly.


Section 307.400.1 provides: 

It is unlawful for any person to operate any commercial motor vehicle as defined in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 390.5, either singly or in combination with a trailer, as both vehicles are defined in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 390.5, unless such vehicles are equipped and operated as required by Parts 390 through 397, Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as such regulations have been and may periodically be amended, whether intrastate transportation or interstate transportation. . . .

The MHTC has the authority to enforce “any of the provisions of Parts 350 through 399 of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as those regulations have been and may periodically be amended, as they apply to motor vehicles and drivers operating in interstate or intrastate commerce within this state[.]”


Section 390.020 defines a motor carrier and motor vehicle as follows:

(18) “Motor carrier”, any person engaged in the transportation of property or passengers, or both, for compensation or hire, over the public roads of this state by motor vehicle. The term includes both common and contract carriers;
 (19) “Motor vehicle”, any vehicle, truck, truck-tractor, trailer, or semitrailer, motor bus or any self-propelled vehicle used upon the highways of the state in the transportation of property or passengers[.]
McKay is a motor carrier because it used trucks to transport property for compensation or hire over the public roads of Missouri.  


Regulation 49 CFR § 390.5 defines a commercial vehicle as:

any self-propelled or towed motor vehicle used on a highway in interstate commerce to transport passengers or property when the vehicle--

(1) Has a gross vehicle weight rating or gross combination weight rating, or gross vehicle weight or gross combination weight, of 4,536 kg (10,001 pounds) or more, whichever is greater[.]

The 2001 and 2003 Mack dump trucks were commercial motor vehicles because each had a GVWR of 64,000 pounds.  
Regulation 49 CFR § 395.8 provides:

(a) Except for a private motor carrier of passengers (nonbusiness), every motor carrier shall require every driver used by the motor carrier to record his/her duty status for each 24 hour period using the methods prescribed in either paragraphs (a)(1) or (2) of this section.
Regulation 49 CFR § 390.5 defines “driver” as “any person who operates any commercial motor vehicle.”


McKay violated 49 CFR § 395.8(a) and § 307.400.1 when it allowed McKay and Gardner to transport property intrastate over public highways in their respective trucks without recording their duty status.  
Summary



McKay violated § 307.400.1 by failing to comply with 49 CFR § 395.8(a).  We cancel the hearing.


SO ORDERED on July 27, 2009.


________________________________



NIMROD T. CHAPEL, JR. 


Commissioner

	�Statutory references are to RSMo Supp. 2008, unless otherwise noted.


	�Sections 621.040 and 226.008.4.  


	�Section 622.350.


	�1 CSR 15-3.446(5)(A).


	�Section 390.201, RSMo 2000.
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